Shadab Ansari

From: Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 10 March 2023 18:45

To: ‘Jain, Aashvi'

Cc: '‘Mehta, Radhika'’; 'Shriyan, Swati'; 'Rai, Priyanka’; 'BHITALE, PRATIK'; 'Kapil Narang’;
amit@market-xcel.com; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-67419) Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Attachments: Project Breathe_Lung cancer diagnosis & treatment_Concept Evaluation _Screener_
01032023.docx

Dear Aashvi,

Thank you for the go-ahead, my colleague Shadab Ansari will be leading this from our end.

Thanks & Regards

Manish Oberoi
Sr. Manager — Client Services
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From: Jain, Aashvi aashvi.jain@igvia.com

Sent: 10 March 2023 18:43

To: manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Cc: Mehta, Radhika radhika.mehta@igvia.com; Shriyan, Swati swati.shriyan@igvia.com; Rai, Priyanka
<priyanka.indramanithakur@iqvia.com>; BHITALE, PRATIK <pratik.bhitale@iqvia.com>; 'Kapil Narang'
<kapilnarang@market-xcel.com>; amit@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-67419) Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Hi Manish,
Great! Please proceed with the recruitments for this study
PFA screener for your reference. Kindly get in touch in case of any queries,

Warm Regards,
Aashvi Jain



From: Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:21 PM

To: Jain, Aashvi <aashvi.jain@igvia.com>

Cc: Mehta, Radhika <radhika.mehta@iqvia.com>; Shriyan, Swati <swati.shriyan@igvia.com>; Rai, Priyanka
<priyanka.indramanithakur@igvia.com>; BHITALE, PRATIK <pratik.bhitale@iqvia.com>; 'Kapil Narang'
<kapilnarang@market-xcel.com>; amit@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-67419) Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Dear Aashvi,

As discussed, a while back, we don’t have the pricing for Interventional Pulmonologist, so we are considering the
Pulmonologist cost for the same.

Pj Breathe - 60 min - Qual

Speciality Units | CPI-INR | Total Cost-INR
Interventional Pulmonologist 7 4050 28350
Surgical Oncologist 3 5445 16335
Total Cost 10 44685

*GST additional

Please approve the above cost and ill introduce the PM on the study.

Thanks & Regards

Manish Oberoi
Sr. Manager — Client Services
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From: Jain, Aashvi <aashvi.jain@igvia.com>

Sent: 10 March 2023 16:58

To: manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Cc: Mehta, Radhika <radhika.mehta@iqvia.com>; Shriyan, Swati <swati.shriyan@igvia.com>; Rai, Priyanka
<priyanka.indramanithakur@igvia.com>; BHITALE, PRATIK <pratik.bhitale@igvia.com>; 'Kapil Narang'
<kapilnarang@market-xcel.com>; amit@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: RE:-(P22-67419) Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Hi Manish,

As discussed, kindly confirm on the costs for interventional pulmonologist.



In the meantime, please proceed with the recruitments of surgical oncologists

Warm Regards,
Aashvi Jain

From: Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 3:15 PM

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

Subject: RE:-(P22-67419) Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Dear Aashvi,

Thank you for your patience.
Please find below our cost for the below scope and feel free to let us know in case of any questions.

Pj Breathe - 60 min - Qual

Speciality Units | CPI-INR | Total Cost-INR
Interventional Pulmonologist 7 5500 38500
Surgical Oncologist 3 5445 16335
Total Cost 10 54835

*GST additional

Timelines
Set-up — 2-3 days
Fieldwork — 2 weeks

Thanks & Regards

Manish Oberoi
Sr. Manager — Client Services
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From: Amit Narula <amit@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 10 March 2023 14:29

To: 'Jain, Aashvi' <aashvi.jain@igvia.com>

Cc: 'Mehta, Radhika' <radhika.mehta@iqvia.com>; 'Shriyan, Swati' <swati.shriyan@igvia.com>; 'Rai, Priyanka'
<priyanka.indramanithakur@igvia.com>; 'BHITALE, PRATIK' <pratik.bhitale@igvia.com>; manishoberoi@market-




xcel.com; 'Kapil Narang' <kapilnarang@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Hi Aashvi,

Thank you for reaching out. We shall check this and come back to you.

Thanks & Regards,

Amit Narula
(AVP Client Services)
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From: Jain, Aashvi <aashvi.jain@igvia.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:21 PM

To: amit@market-xcel.com

Cc: Mehta, Radhika <radhika.mehta@iqvia.com>; Shriyan, Swati <swati.shriyan@igvia.com>; Rai, Priyanka
<priyanka.indramanithakur@igvia.com>; BHITALE, PRATIK <pratik.bhitale@igvia.com>

Subject: Project Breathe_ Feasibility Check

Hi Amit,

We have a new study in the Urology space to understand the Lung Cancer diagnosis and treatment landscape in
India, which will specifically focus on Interventional pulmonologists and surgical oncologist.

Type of study: Semi-Qualitative interviews 60 mins LOI

End date: 24" March, 2023

Sample:
] ) Interventional . .
Private hospitals . Surgical Oncologist Total
Pulmonologist
Delhi 2 1 3
Bangalore 2 1 3
Chennai 1 1 2
Hyderabad 2 - 2
Private Hospital 2 3 10
Total

Request you to share the quotes and start with the recruitments.

Warm Regards,
Aashvi Jain
Analyst
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